
CALIFORNIA MARKETING AREA 
FEDERAL MILK ORDER NO. 51 

Tel.: (530) 662-2037 -- Fax: (844) 206-7024 
email: market.admin@cafmmo.com 

website:  www.cafmmo.com United States 
Department of Agriculture 
Agricultural Marketing Service 
Dairy Program 

Mailing Address: 
221 W Court St, Ste. 3B 

Woodland, CA  95695-2983 

March 20, 2019 

TO: Interested Persons 

FROM: Cary J. Hunter, Interim Market Administrator, California 

SUBJECT: 2019 Administrative Fund and Marketing Service Fund Assessment Rate 
Changes for Federal Order 51 

The California federal milk order administrative fund assessment rate will be lowered to 
3.0¢ from the current 8.0¢ per hundredweight, effective for milk pooled in March 2019 
pursuant to §1051.85.   

The marketing service fund assessment rate has been waived and will be 4.0¢ per 
hundredweight, effective for milk pooled in May 2019 pursuant to §1051.86.   

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter. 

/s/ Cary J. Hunter       
Interim Market Administrator 
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